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11 December 1970

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Special Projects

SUBJECT : Design and Analysis Division Weekly Report,
7 - 11 December 1970

This is the first D&AD Weekly Report in a new, expanded
format, In addition to a projection of Travel plans, the expanded
report will include a2 summary of activities of particular interest
to the Office Director and other Office components. The activity
summary is in the form of highlights and is not intended as a
comprehensive status report.

Highlights

Operations Branch

1. The CORONA mission was recovered on 7 December on
Rev 309, Of the 173 active command loads, OSP was late on 3, once
because of Operations Branch error and twice because of equipment
problems. In addition, two messages were incorrect because the
360/65 was not doing floating point arithmetic correctly,

2, Col. Murphy, who now heads the SOC, was briefed on
10 December,

3. A real-time exercise of all_software will occur
from 5-8 January. OSP will provide all necessary data to the STC
files by about 22 December and do daily runs on 6 through 8 January,
The exercise will then stand down for several days while weather data

is collected. A test of all software through a second bucket will then
be conducted on a non-real time basis.ecigssien
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In Accordance with E. Q. 12958

on NOV 26 1937
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